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Frigo, Victoria (COE)

From: Frigo, Victoria (COE)

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 3:11 PM

To: 'rcrooks@eacconsult.com'

Cc: Samuels, Faith (ISD); Vega, Eduardo A. (WASD); Centorino, Joseph (COE)

Subject: Rickenbacker Causeway; ISD Project No. DB13-PWWM-01 ER (INQ 13-21)

Mr. Crooks,

The Miami-Dade Ethics Commission staff is unable to opine on Fla. Stat. 287.055, known as the
Consultants Competitive Negotiation Act. The jurisdiction of the Miami-Dade Ethics Commission is
limited to certain local ordinances, including the conflicts of interest ordinance at Sec. 2-11.1 of the
County Code.

We understand that WASD has received legal advice from the County Attorney’s Office on the matter you
presented.

If we can be of assistance in the future, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

VICTORIA FRIGO, STAFF ATTORNEY
Phone: 305 350-0601
Fax: 305 579-0273

19 West Flagler St., Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail
messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.

From: Centorino, Joseph (COE)
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 4:51 PM
To: Frigo, Victoria (COE)
Subject: FW: Rickenbacker Causeway; ISD Project No. DB13-PWWM-01 ER

Please review.

From: Rick Crooks [mailto:rcrooks@eacconsult.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 31, 2013 4:40 PM
To: freegov@miamidade.gov; Centorino, Joseph (COE)
Cc: Samuels, Faith (ISD); amendoza@condotteamerica.com
Subject: Rickenbacker Causeway; ISD Project No. DB13-PWWM-01 ER

Please see the attached letter regarding a conflict of interest determination for the Request for Design Build
Services for the rehabilitation of the Rickenbacker Causeway bridges.

I appreciate your efforts to provide a response as soon as possible.

Thanks,
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Enrique “Rick” Crooks, P.E.

EAC Consulting, Inc.
www.eacconsult.com
815 NW 57th Avenue, Suite 402
Miami, FL 33126
Main: 305-265-5400
Direct: 305-265-5455
Mobile: 305-798-6883
Fax: 305-264-8363
Email: rcrooks@eacconsult.com

 SAVE TREES. PLEASE PRINT ONLY WHEN NECESSARY!


